
POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 

POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
DATE:  June 5, 2024 
TIME:  9:00 a.m. 
PLACE: Polk County Courthouse, Dallas, Oregon 
 

THE LOCATION OF THIS MEETING IS ADA ACCESSIBLE. PLEASE ADVISE THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS AT (503-623-8173), AT LEAST 24 HOURS IN ADVANCE, OF ANY SPECIAL 

ACCOMMODATIONS NEEDED TO ATTEND OR TO PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING VIRTUALLY. 

 
PAGE:         AGENDA ITEMS 
 
  1. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTE OF ATTENDANCE 

  
2. ANNOUNCEMENTS  

 
(a) Regular meetings of the Board of Commissioners are held on Tuesday and Wednesday each week. 

Each meeting is held in the Courthouse Conference Room, 850 Main Street, Dallas, Oregon. Each 
meeting begins at 9:00 a.m. and is conducted according to a prepared agenda that lists the principal 
subjects anticipated to be considered. Pursuant to ORS 192.640, the Board may consider and take 
action on subjects that are not listed on the agenda.  The Board also holds a department staff meeting 
at 9:00am on every Monday in the Commissioners Conference Room at 850 Main Street, Dallas, 
Oregon. 
 

(b) A public meeting of the Polk County Board of Commissioners will be held on June 26, 2024, at 9:00 
A.M. in the Polk County Courthouse. The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the budget for the 
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024 as approved by the Polk County Budget Committee.   

 
(c) A public meeting of the Polk County 4-H, Master Gardener, Agriculture, Forestry, Extension District 

will be held on June 26, 2024 at 10:00 am at Polk County Courthouse Conference Room, Dallas, 
Oregon. The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 
2024 as approved by the Polk County 4-H, Master Gardener, Agriculture, Forestry, Extension District 
Budget Committee. 

 
(d) The Grand Ronde Sanitary District Board is meeting on June 26, 2024 at 10:15 a.m. The meeting will 

take place in the Polk County Courthouse, 850 Main Street, Dallas, OR, 97338. 
 

 

  3. COMMENTS (for items not on this agenda and limited to 3 minutes) 

  4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

  5. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM May 29, 2024   

  6.  APPOVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

  7. VSO UPDATE – Brent DeMoe, Eric Enderle, Nikki Rak & Andrew Webster 

  8. THE WALL THAT HEALS – Brent DeMoe, Eric Enderle & Billy Whisenant 

  9.  RECLASSIFICATION OF AN EMPLOYEE – Matt Hawkins 

  10. SECOND READING OF POLK COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 24-04 – Morgan Smith 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
        

a) Polk County Contract No. 24-81, Service Contract 
(Rosana Warren, Behavioral Health) 
 

b) New Job Specification & Wage, Correctional Medical Technician  
(Matt Hawkins, Admin Services Director) 

 

c) Polk County Contract No. 24-84, Tillamook County 
(Dean Anderson, Information Services) 

 

 

 

                              THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS WILL MEET IN EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 PURSUANT TO ORS 192.660. 
                   



POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

    ADJOURNMENT 
 

   POLK COUNTY PUBLIC MEETINGS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

GUIDELINE FOR CITIZENS 
***************************** 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

Regular meetings of the Polk County Board of Commissioners convene at 9 a.m. each Wednesday morning. Any 
person wishing to bring a matter before the Board at one of these meetings may do so by mailing or delivering 
written notice, concisely describing the nature of the item, to the Board of Commissioners, Polk County Courthouse, 
Dallas, Oregon 97338, by noon on the preceding Thursday. Unless otherwise announced, meetings are held in the 
Main Conference Room of the Courthouse. 

***************************** 

APPEARANCE OF INTERESTED CITIZENS 
 

The Board sets aside a time at each regular meeting for comment by the public on subjects not appearing on the 
Agenda. Individuals may come forward and make any statement they wish, but not to exceed three (3) minutes in 
length, except as is required to give concise answers to questions from Board members. If the subject will require 
a lengthier presentation, or merits inclusion as an item on the Agenda of a future meeting, the Board shall schedule 
it accordingly. 

***************************** 
PUBLIC HEARING FORMAT 

Land Use 
 
1. Chairman opens hearing. 
 a. Reading of hearing request or appeal statement. 
 b. Call for abstentions (ex parte contact or conflict of interest). 
2. County staff presents background, summary and its recommendation (20-minute limit). 
3. Applicant (Appellant) presents his/her case (15-minute limit). 
4.  Public testimony. Note that all testimony and evidence must be directed toward the applicable factual and 

legal criteria as identified in the record and/or during this hearing. Do not repeat previous testimony. Simply 
note for the record that you are in agreement with that earlier testimony. Your time to present testimony is 
limited. FAILURE TO RAISE AN ISSUE IN THIS HEARING, IN PERSON OR BY LETTER, OR FAILURE 
TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE SPECIFICITY TO AFFORD THE BOARD AN OPPORTUNITY TO RESPOND 
TO THE ISSUE MAY PRECLUDE LATER APPEAL TO LUBA ON THAT ISSUE. 

 a. Individuals in favor of the application or appeal. 
 b. Individuals against the application or appeal. At the discretion of the Chairman, an attorney, 

consultant, or other designated representative of two or more individuals may be allowed the 
combined time for each represented individual who does not speak, not to exceed 20 minutes. The 
Chairman may require proof of designation. 

5. Rebuttal by Applicant (Appellant) (10-minute limit). 
6. Questions from Board (discussion limited to individuals questioned by the Board).  
 a. Staff. 
 b. Applicant (Appellant). 
 c. Individuals testifying. 
7. Chairman closes hearing and announces closing of Record. 
8. Chairman announces date for deliberation and decision. 
9. The Board's decision is deemed the final decision of Polk County. It may be appealed to LUBA within 21 

days of its issuance in written form. The address and phone number of LUBA may be obtained from the Polk 
County Community Development Department and will also appear on the Notice of Decision which will be 
mailed to all persons who testify, submit comments, or print their name and address on the hearing 
attendance sheet at the back of the hearing room. 

 

 



 

POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
MINUTES May 29, 2024  
 
1. CALL TO ORDER & ATTENDANCE 

At 9:00 a.m., Commissioner Pope declared the meeting of the Polk County Board of Commissioners 
to be in session. Commissioner Mordhorst was present and Commissioner Gordon was absent. 
 
Staff present: Greg Hansen, Administrative Officer 
  Morgan Smith, County Counsel 
   
          
2. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Regular meetings of the Board of Commissioners are held on Tuesday and Wednesday each week. 
Each meeting is held in the Courthouse Conference Room, 850 Main Street, Dallas, Oregon. Each 
meeting begins at 9:00 a.m. and is conducted according to a prepared agenda that lists the principle 
subjects anticipated to be considered. Pursuant to ORS 192.640, The Board may consider and take 
action on subjects that are not listed on the agenda. The Board also holds a department staff meeting 
at 9:00 a.m. on every Monday in the Commissioners Conference Room at 850 Main Street, Dallas, 
Oregon.  
 
The Grand Ronde Sanitary District Board is meeting on May 29, 2024 at 9:15 a.m. The meeting will 
take place in the Polk County Courthouse, 850 Main Street, Dallas, OR, 97338. 

 
3. COMMENTS 
 None. 
 

 
4.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

MOTION:  COMMISSIONER MORDHORST MOVED, COMMISSIONER POPE SECONDED, 
TO APPROVE THE AGENDA. 

 
    MOTION PASSED BY VOTE OF THE QUORUM.  
 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF May 22, 2024 
 

MOTION:  COMMISSIONER MORDHORST MOVED, COMMISSIONER POPE SECONDED, 
TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF May 22, 2024. 

 
    MOTION PASSED BY VOTE OF THE QUORUM.  
 
 
6. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

MOTION:  COMMISSIONER MORDHORST MOVED, COMMISSIONER POPE SECONDED, 
TO APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR. 

      
    MOTION PASSED BY VOTE OF THE QUORUM. 
 
 

 
The following items were approved by Motion under 5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 

 

 
 

a) Polk County Contract No. 24-77, Service Contract 
(Austin McGuigan, Community Development Director) 
 

b) Polk County Contract No. 24-78, Service Contract 
(Austin McGuigan, Community Development Director) 



May 29, 2024 
Page 2 

 

  

 
There no need for an executive session and Commissioner Pope adjourned the meeting 
at 9:02 a.m.  
 
 

 

  
POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
       

        

 Craig Pope, Chair   
 
 

                                                       
    Jeremy Gordon, Commissioner 

        
                 
         
         Lyle Mordhorst, Commissioner 
 
 
 
 
Minutes: Nicole Pineda  
Approved: June 5, 2024 



HUMAN RESOURCES
POLK COUNTY POLK COUNTY COURTHOUSE * DALLAS, OREGON 97338-3174

(503) 623-1888 *FAx (503) 623-1889

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Matt Hawkins, Admin. Services Director

DATE: May 28,2024

SUBJECT: Reclassification of a Laborer

Wednesday - June 512024 (5 minutes)

RECOMMENDATION:
The Board of Commissioners approve the reclassification of a Heavy Equipment Operator.

ISSUE:
Shall the Board approve the reclassifications?

DISCUSSION:
It is recommended that Ben Brown be reclassified from a Heavy Equipment Operator to a Lead Heavy
Equipment Operator. Ben has taken on the duties of the Lead HEO, and thus we should look to
reclassify him into this new position. He has performed well and this reclassification is supported by
the Public Works department head and our Road Maintenance Supervisor.

Ben is currently at step 7 of the Heavy Equipment Operator position which is $5,460. If the

reclassification is approved, he will move to step 7 of the Lead Heavy Equipment Operator position which
is $5,849.

Should the reclassification be approved it would be effective June 1,2024

FISCAL IMPACT:
This reclassification will have an impact on the budget for FY 23-24 of approximately $5,000
including PERS contribution should it be for 12 months.



 1 of 2 - Ordinance 24-04 

1 

2 

3 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 4 

FOR THE COUNTY OF POLK, STATE OF OREGON 5 

6 

7 

8 

In the Matter of Enacting ) 9 

Amendments to Chapter 70 of the Polk  ) 10 

County Code of Ordinances ) 11 

12 

13 

14 

ORDINANCE NO. 24-04 15 

16 

THE POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 17 

18 

Sec. 1. Enactment.  Polk County Code of Ordinances is amended by the enactment of 19 

amendments to Chapter 70.  Specifically, §§ 70.0714 and 70.0801of the Polk 20 

County Code of Ordinances as it currently reads is hereby replaced with new 21 

provisions, which reads in full as follows: 22 

23 

- See Attached Exhibit A24 

25 

Sec. 2. Severability. Should any section or portion of this ordinance be held unlawful or 26 

unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall apply 27 

only to the specific section or portion thereof, directly specified in the decision.  28 

All other sections or portions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and 29 

effect. 30 

31 

Sec. 3. Emergency.  This ordinance being immediately necessary to protect public safety 32 

and property, and emergency is declared and this ordinance is effective 33 

immediately upon passage. 34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 



 2 of 2 - Ordinance 24-04 

POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

1 

2 

________________________________ 

3 

Craig Pope, Chair 

4 

5 

6 

________________________________ 

7 

Lyle Mordhorst, Commissioner 

8 

9 

10 

________________________________ 

11 

Jeremy Gordon, Commissioner 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Approved as to form 17 

18 

_______________ 19 

Morgan Smith  20 

County Counsel 21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

First Reading:26 

Second Reading          

____5/22/2024___________

____6/5/2024____________27 

28 

Recording Secretary: ______ 29 

Dated this XX of XX, 2024 at Dallas, Oregon.



7O,O7I4 FRANCHISE OR PERMIT FEES.

The Administrator shall collect, in the manner and at the time provided in this section, from

the holder of:

(1) Any collection franchise, an annual fee of 3 percent of the gross receipts from
providing service to the franchised service area.

(2) Any disposal e+-transfe+-franchise shall pay an amount equal to not less than 8

percent nor more than 15 percent of the gross income from the disposal service provided by the

franchisee. Amount to be established by resolution of the Board.

(3) Anv transfer franchise shall pav for first ( I st) vear of ooerations. an amount eoual to

one dollar ($ 1.00) per on all ORS chaoter 459 Solid Waste and materials and one (1) oercent of
the sross on all ORS chanter 459 Solid Waste. For eaclr subseouent vear thereafter. rtn to

vear five. the anv transfer franchise shall shall increase bv one (1) each vear and

one dollar (S1.00 per each. to a maximum oercent of five (5) percent and five dollars ($ 5.00)

per ton thereafter.

@) The collection an#disposal._aqd_transfer franchise fee shall be computed and be

payable to Polk County quarter$ within thirty (30) days from the end of the calendar quarter. The

fee shall be accompanied by a sworn statement of such cash gross receipts.

64) Within 105 days after the end of each franchisee's fiscal year, collection and disposal

franchise holders shall file with the Adminisffator a sworn and verified financial report for the

previous year and shall pay any and all additional fees which have not previously been paid upon

monthly gross income.

65) The Administrator will provide forms to the franchise holders for filing the financial
report. The content and form shall be established by order or resolution of the Board.

Q6) Every collection and disposal franchise holder shall maintain books and records

disclosing the gross income receipts for the collection service area or disposal site, which books and

records shall be opened at reasonable times and places for audit by the authorized personnel of Polk

County.

G7) Any applicant for an exemption pursuant to Section 70.402 Q), aprocessing fee of
$150, and an annual permit fee of $30, each year thereafter.

€g) Any applicant for a supplemental rate adjustment pursuant to Section 70.0801 (2)

(B), a processing fee of $ 150.

G89) Any recycling depot exemption granted under Section 70.0402 (5), an annual fee of
$30.

(U0) Any transfer of franchise granted pursuant to Section 70.0716, a processing fee of

Exhibit A



$1s0.

(I}D A late payment penalty of 1.5 percent per month but not less than $100 shall be

assessed for failure to submit the quarterly payment and the annual financial report within the time

frame prescribed by paragraphs (3) and (4) of this section.

Exhibit A



7O.O8O1 DETERMINATION OF RATES.

(1) The existing approved rate schedule, as of the effective date of this Ordinance, shall

be deemed to be in effect.

(2) F Franchise Ho maximum rates in effect at

the time this Ordinance takes effect and thereafter, shall be subject to review and change only one

time in a calendar year beginning January 1 and ending December 31 the same year. However:

(a) Upon application, the Administrator may, in writrng, grant an interim or
emergency rate for new, special, or different service. The Administrator shall

submit a report of the decision to the Board for review. The effective date of
the service and rate shall not precede Board review. The Adminisfrator shall

set the duration of said rate or continue it until the next overall rate

adjustment.

(b) In addition to an annual rate adjustment, a supplemental rate adjustment may

be requested when the cost of service is increased by governmental

regulations and compliance therewith; or when there is substantial increase

in a single expense that was not anticipated at the time of the last rate

adjustment; or when the total cost of service exceeds projected costs by 5

percent or more.

rate adiustment to a collection and disposal franchisee's
request on approved forms 90 days prior to the effective

(4) No franchise holder shall charge a rate greater than that established by the Board. All
collection rates within any classification shall be applied uniformly. Any franchised collector who

wishes to charge a preferential collection rate, including a reduced rate for charitable non-profit or

benevolent organizations, shall give written notice to the Administrator l0 days prior to the

implementation of a preferential collection rate. The preferential rate shall be deemed approved

unless the Administrator, in writing, disapproves the preferential rate prior to implementation. If the

Administrator disapproves the preferential rate, the franchise collector may appeal the decision to

the Board of Commissioners within 10 days after the denial. The appeal must be filed with the

Board of Commissioners with a duplicate being forwarded to the Administrator. The appeal shall

state wherein the Administrator failed to conform to the provisions of this Ordinance and why the

preferential collection rate should be granted. The Board shall review the action of the

Administrator and may refer the matter back to the Administrator for further consideration and

investigation if it is deemed advisable. The Board may similarly, after considering the appeal, affirm
the action of the Administrator and deny the appeal. If the Board is of the opinion that additional

facts warrant fuither action, the Board may set the matter for a public hearing and shall give notice

of the time and place of such hearing to the franchised collector, the Administrator and Polk County

Legal Counsel, as well as having notice of the public hearing published in a newspaper of public

record located in the area in which the collector is franchised. After the hearing, the Board may

reverse or affirm or may impose such conditions as the facts warrant, and its decision or

(3) Applicants for an annual
rate schedule adjustment must submit the

date ofthe proposed rate change.

Exhibit A



determination shall be final. Any hearing may be continued from time to time.

Exhibit A



(5) Upon recommendation by the Administrator, the Board may

(a) Approve and establish rates filed by applicants fep*anehises-if it finds that

such rates are not demonstratively unreasonable and are not substantially

higher than those charged generally in the County under similar service

requirements and for the same or similar qualrty of service, or it may

establish a different rate schedule.

O) Establish uniform rates throughout the County or establish rates that are

uniform within zones based upon the length of haul to disposal sites,

concentration of customers, and other factors which may, in the opinion of
the Board, justifu establishment of rate differentials.

(c) Establish rates for disposal sites that are uniform throughout the County or
different rates for each site or class ofsites.

Establish an interim rate until the Board makes a fural determination on the

rate for that type of service.

(6) In determining rates, the Administrator and the Board shall make a finding that the

rates of a collection or disposal franchisee will be just, fair, reasonable, and sufficient to provide

proper service to the public. The Administrator and the Board may consider rates charged by other

persons performing the same or similar service in the same or other areas. The Administrator and

the Board shall give due consideration to:

(d)

(e)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Increase or decrease rates based on the cost ofdoing business

The investment in facilities and equipment.

The services of management.

Local wage scales.

The concentration of customers in the area served.

Methods of storage, collection, transportation and disposal, salvage,

recycling, or reuse.

(0 A reasonable return to the collection and disoosal franchisee.

(e) The length of haul to disposal facilities.

(h) The cost of disposal.

(i) The use of transfer stations or transfer systems and the added costs

Exhibit A



0) The cost of altemate methods of disposal

(k) The future service demands of the service area or disposal site which must be

anticipated in equipment, facilities, personnel, or land.

Extra charges for special pickups or pickups on days where service is not

normally provided on a collection route.

(m) Extra charges where the type or character of waste or solid waste, including

but not limited to wastes with peculiarly offensive odors, requires special

handling or service.

(n) Extra charges for providing janitorial services on the premises where service

is provided.

(o) In addition, with respect to disposal sites, the type of site, whether the site is

open to the public, and hours, type of waste disposed ol and method of
disposal.

(p) Cost of compliance with laws, ordinances or regulations and rules of public

agencies or bodies having jurisdiction.

(q) Other factors thatmay, in the opinion of the Administrator and the Board,

necessarily affect the rates to be charged.

(7) The Board may require an investigation by the Administrator of any proposed

collection or disposal franchisee's rates. For the purpose of making this investigation, the

Administrator is authorized to hold public hearings and to take and receive testimony. Upon

completion of such an investigation, the Administrator shall report the results of any public hearing,

make findings, and submit a recommendation to the Board.

(S) The Administrator shall provide a Collection and Disposal Rate Application that

shall incorporate the considerations set forth in this Ordinance for providing an adequate review of
any rate application. The form and content of the application shall be established by order or

resolution of the Board.

(9) Polk County reserves the right, at any time during the period of a collection and

disposal franchise/permit, to examine the rate structure of a collection and disposal franchisee or
permittee and to modifu rate charges that, in the discretion of the Board, are reasonably required.

Rates for a transfer franchisee shall be determined based on followins:

0)

a Prior to orovidins service and everv fourth vear thereafter (the "fourth-vear
(10)

Criteria for review shall be the same as PCCO 70.0801(6) as annlicahle to a

review"). the transfer franchisee will a cost-of-service analvsis anv other

requirements the annlicable franchise asreement to establish new rates.

1.

Exhibit A



transfer station.
Prior to imolementation anv new rates. the Board of ts

oualified Countv mav set the matter for a oublic hearin s before the

of such

to the franchised the Administrator and Polk Countv Leeal Counsel, as

well as havins notice of the public hearing published in a newspaper of public record

located in the area. After the hearine. Board mav reverse or or mav

b.

impose such conditions as the facts warrant. and its decision or determination shall

be final. Anv eaflng mav be continued fime to time
rrins everv vear that is not a fourth-vear review- the Board of ssioner's

qualified and the Franchisee mav to adiust the rate once a vear

i The Adiusted Rate shall be hased on:

1. The existincl4tg;
Franchisee'

3. Anv Increase: and

4. All costs of disoosal. resulatorv and/or
{ Anrr nfher nJ.+otia nrrflinprl in thp onnlinqhle franchise qmepmpnf

c. anv time. the Board of s oualified desisnee or the Franchisee mav

initiate a of the current rate schedule as nermitted in the le franchise

agreement.:

Exhibit A



 CONTRACT REVIEW SHEET 

 Staff Contact:  Rosana Warren  Phone Number (Ext):  2550 

 Department:  Health Services: Behavioral Health  Consent Calendar Date:  June 05, 2024 

 Contractor Name:  Karri Manning, LLC 

 Address:  4922 49th Avenue NE 

 City, State, Zip:  Salem, OR 97305 

 Effective Dates - From:  July 01, 2024  Through:  June 30, 2025 

 Contract Amount:  Varies 

 Background: 

 Karri Manning, LLC, has agreed to provide Behavioral Health and Clinical Supervision services to 
 referred Polk County Behavioral Health individuals. 

 Discussion: 

 This contract is a continuation of services Karri Manning has been providing Polk County 
 individuals in the past fiscal years. Karri Manning meets the criteria for a service provider and has 
 been cleared to work with us through a criminal history records review. 

 Fiscal Impact: 

 The Behavioral Health Services budget has sufficient expenditure authority to accommodate this 
 contract. The fiscal year 2024-2025 Behavioral Health budget was prepared in anticipation of this 
 agreement. 

 Recommendation: 

 It is recommended that Polk County sign this agreement with Karri Manning, LLC. 

 Copies of signed contract should be sent to the following: 
 Name:  Rosana Warren  E-mail:  hs.contracts@co.polk.or.us 

 Name:  E-mail: 

 Name:  E-mail: 



Polk County Contact No. 24-81











































HUMAN RESOURCES
POLK COUNTY POLK COUNTY COURTHOUSE * DALLAS, OREGON 97338-3174

(503) 623-1888 *rnx (503) 623-1889

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Matt Hawkins, Administrative Services Director

DATE: May 28,2024

SUBJECT: New Job Specification and Wage

Wednesday -June 5'2024 (Consent)

RECOMMENDATION:
The Board of Commissioners approve the new job specification and wage

ISSUE:
Shall the Board approve this newjob specification and wage?

DISCUSSION:
It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners adopt a new job specification for a Correctional

Medical Technician. This position is being created to alleviate some of the pressures within the Jail to

find qualified Licensed Practical Nurses. The requirements for this position will be an EMT license,

and our goal is to open up opportunities to others working in the medical field.

The salary range for the Correctional Medical Technician will be (016) $3,76 4 - 54,762.

FISCAL IMPACT:
No fiscal impact for FY 23-24.



POLK COUNTY CI-ASS SPECIFICATION
CORRECTIONAL MEDICAL TECHNICIAN

Class Spec. Number: 960

Representation: AFSCME

FLSA Status: Non-Exempt
Salary Range: 016

GENERAI STATEMENT OF DUTIES: Performs a vaiely of medical sewices direcdy related to

patient care of inmates in the custody of the Polk County Correctional Facility.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED: Works under supervision of the Jail Nutse Manager who reviews work
for completeness, effecdveness and compliance with acceptable standards, departmental policies and

nursing practice. Work is also reviewed by theJail Lieutenant and theJail Physician.

SUPERVISION EXERCISED: Supervision of other employees is not a responsibility of this

classification.

PRINCIPAL DUTIES: An employee in this classificadon may perform any of the following duties.

However, these examples do not include all the specific tasks which an employee m y be expected to

perform.

1. Performs medical duties under medical policies and ptocedures and specific standing orders

approved by the iail physician and the Public Health Manager.

2. Reviews intake screening, performs limited physical assessments, evaluates inmates who have

specified medical problems, places and reads TB tests, and answers requests for medical

concerns from inmates. Obtains and recotds past inmate medical histories.

3. Communicates any concems to nursing andf or on call medical provider.

4. Provides medical care to inmates with drug and alcohol addictions, assists in emergency cases

and trauma. Administers medication to inmates in accotdance with otders of physicians.

Provides appropriate information regarding inmate medicine dosage and schedule to

corrections staff. Secures medications in accotdance with pharmacy board regulations.

5. Initiates appropriate medical interventions according to policy and procedure guidelines and

nursing protocol.

6. Schedules routine sick call, assists jail physician dudng weekly clinic, provides tteatment for
minor medical complaints, collects specimens for firther assessment ot diagnosis such as

communicable disease cultures, urine, blood, etc.

7. Evaluates and executes orders ftom physicians and dentist. Responsible fot checking alletgies,

dosages, intended effects of medication, side effects, and drug interacdons.

8. Maintains inmate medical records and files. Maintains 
^ccvrate,legible, 

and complete records of
patient care including chart documentation using SOAP format for all inmate request for
medical attentions.



9. Monitors and evaluates medical equipment and supplies to ensure that apptopriate supplies are

avatfable in sufficient quantities, that accrffate accounting and secure storage or supplies,

including narcodc, needle and syringe counts are maintained.

10. Collaborates with community health providers, partners and agencies to provide more effective

health care delivery to inmates both during and after incatceradon. Explores, develops, and

u':lizes community resources. Promotes community health awareness. Maintains cuffent

knowledge of resources within the health care delivery system and the social service system

available to inmates.

11. Works coopetatively with jail staff and public health staff.

72. Pefiorms related duties as tequired.

F,MPLO\A4ENT O UALI F I CATI ONS:

Knowledge of: Emergency medicine 
^t 

an EMT-B level, public health, and public health laws

and regulations; public health programs; communicable diseases; vaccines and immunizatton;

epidemiology; corecdonal health, institutional health laws and regulations; acute care and

assessment.

Ability to: Maintain confidentiality; operate a computer; communicate effectively both orally

and in writing make decisions in accordance with regulations and established policies; identi$'

and evaluate jail community and individual inmate health needs; independent judgment in

assessment, treatrnent of illness and mrnor wounds; understand and carry out technical

instructions regarding patient c re; act professionally and effectively in emergency and stressful

situations; caffy out written and verbal orders and exercise judgment v/ithin the scope of
nursing principles; establish and maintain effective working relationships with corections staff,

jail physicians, and other agencies; and deal ptofessionally with the public.

EDUCATION, EXPERIENCE AND TRAINING: Curent Oregon EMT license. Two year's

expedence as an EMT preferred. Emetgency room or past correctional experience is desfuable.; ot any

equivalent combination of experience and training.

SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS: Possession of a license to ptactice as an EMT in the State of Oregon

at the time of appointment. Must possess and maintain avahd Oregon dtjver's license and automobile

insurance, and have access to and use of a personal automobile as a condition of employment. Curent
CPR tequited.

Corectional Medical Technician - 960

Adopted6/24




